2/10/90

ks, Peggy dobohn
45 lawson Drive
Dear Mrs. ‘obohn,
I've checked the sige of the Dallas "subversive" file on Ueorge deMohrenschildt.

It is about five inches, plus about an inch that I was able to requirc the FBL
to reprocess.

I forgot to check the much smaller file of duplicates I copied fron the main
JFK assassinsation file, in which * told you there would like be some duplication,
but in comparison it will be small.

The five inches includes a few file folders and is not compressed.
But perhaps this will give you an idea of the cost of copies.

The last I had done commercially ink Frederick were seven cents a page. They
might want a trifle more because the indiwvidual refords are stapled and that means
more handling.

But if you want these records, I'll be glad to have them copied for you.

ifter we spoke I write Jim “esar reminding hin of the copies he'd made of the

pages of the Washington city directory that include the block of Penna. &ve., NW in
which you are interested. Perhaps he'll be able to retrieve them. s

He got to see them at a Vistriot of Colunbia library, vhere if he can' t find them

zomeone might go and get copies for you, if you know someone of whor you can ask this.
Happy hanting and best wishes!
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